BANYULE CITY COUNCIL

MINUTES



FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF COUNCIL

HELD IN OLYMPIA, HAWDON AND IBBOTT MEETING ROOMS

AT 1 FLINTOFF STREET, GREENSBOROUGH

ON 17 JUNE 2020 COMMENCING AT 7.00PM

PRESENT	2
APOLOGIES	2
LEAVE OF ABSENCE	2
DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS	2
6.1 Proposed Budget 2020/2021 & Proposed Council Plan 2017-2021 (Year 4) - Hearing of Public Submissions	3
CLOSURE OF MEETING	4

The Meeting opened at 7.00pm.

Acknowledgement of the Traditional Owners, the Wurundjeri Woi-wurrung people

The Mayor read an acknowledgement of the traditional land owners, the Wurundjeri Woiwurrung people.

PRESENT

Mayor Cr Alison Champion, Cr Peter Castaldo, Cr Mark Di Pasquale, Cr Rick Garotti, Cr Craig Langdon, Cr Tom Melican

APOLOGIES

Cr Wayne Phillips

LEAVE OF ABSENCE

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS NIL

6. PERFORMANCE - USE OUR RESOURCES WISELY

6.1 PROPOSED BUDGET 2020/2021 & PROPOSED COUNCIL PLAN 2017-2021 (YEAR 4) - HEARING OF PUBLIC SUBMISSIONS

The following Section 223 submitters were heard, Liz Jenkings, Glenn O'Donnell & Luke Francis, Gavin Watson, Rowena Lamb, Rita Lawrence, Yusuf Mohamud on behalf of Stephanie Price, John Sanderson, Maryanne Coffey, Noella Jacobs, Kevan Hill, Amina Liban, Clare Byron on behalf of Ben Waldren, Lucie Holden, Katherine Barling, Bree McAullay and Stavros Zikou.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This report is to enable Council to formally hear written submissions received regarding the Proposed Budget 2020/21 and the Proposed Council Plan 2017-2021 (Year 4).

In accordance with the provisions of the *Local Government Act 1989* (the Act) Section 223 gives a person making a submission the right to be heard in support of their submission.

This Special Council meeting is for submitters, under s223, who have requested in their submission that they wish to be heard in support of the submission. Each submitter will, at this Special Council meeting, be provided with the opportunity to be heard and address Council in support of their submissions.

At the Special Council Meeting on 4 May 2020, Council resolved to give notice for the Preparation of the 2020/21 Budget and the Preparation of the Council Plan 2017-2021 (Year 4). Subsequently, Council commenced the public exhibition period in accordance with the *Local Government Act 1989* (the Act).

Copies of the proposed Budget 2020/21 and proposed Council Plan 2017-2021 (Year 4) were made available for community comment from 7 May 2020 to 4 June 2020, enabling members of the community to provide formal written submissions.

Formal submissions were received until close of business on Thursday, 4 June 2020, with forty (40) submissions received in relation to the Budget and Council Plan.

The submissions received are presented in a summary form as an attachment to this report. Full copies of all submissions have been provided to Councillors for their information and review prior to the 17 June 2020 Special Council Meeting.

At the time of writing this report their were Eighteen (18) submitters who have requested, as per their right under s223, to be heard.

Resolution (SC2020/4)

That:

- Council receives and hears for consideration the submissions in respect of Council's intention to adopt the proposed Budget 2020/21 and proposed Council Plan 2017-2021 (Year 4) in accordance with sections 125, 129, and 223 of the *Local Government Act* 1989.
- 2. The submissions received be included in the report to the Council Meeting to be held on Monday 6 July 2020 for Council consideration and to determine outcomes for the submissions.

Moved: Cr Tom Melican Seconded: Cr Craig Langdon

CARRIED

CLOSURE OF MEETING

The Meeting was closed at 8.29pm.

DATED:..... DAY OF 2020

CHAIRPERSON